
12                                                                              Zone Change Application Packet 2022/2023 
 

Pre-Application Statement of Owner(s) or Agent(s) 
 

The owner(s), contract purchasers (if any) and agents (if any) are required to submit this 

completed form and any attachments along with a completed zone change application packet, 

including any required fees, for a zone change to be processed by the Planning Division.  

 

1. Present Zoning: 

2. Written description of the Zone Change Plan including existing and proposed new zoning:  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

3. Subject Property Map: please attach to this form  

4. Legal Description of Property: 

__________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________

__ 

5. Neighborhood Task Force Area: Yes /// No . If Yes, Name of Task Force and mailing 

address of Chairperson: 

__________________________________________________________________ 

6. Roster of persons who attended the pre-application neighborhood meeting: please attach 

to this form 

7. A copy of the meeting notice. please attach to this form 

8. A brief synopsis of the meeting results including any written minutes or audio 

recording. please attach to this form 

9. The undersigned affirm the following:  

 1) The pre-application neighborhood meeting was held on the ____, day of ___________, 

20__. 

 2) The zone change application is based on materials presented at the meeting.  

 

Owner (s): __________________________________Telephone:________________________ 

Address: ____________________________________Email:___________________________ 

    ____________________________________           ___________________________ 

Agent (s): ___________________________________ Telephone:________________________ 

Address: ____________________________________ Email: ___________________________ 

               ____________________________________             ___________________________ 

 

 

jhalverson
Text Box
Agriculture

jhalverson
Text Box
Existing use of Agriculture to be changed to Residential use N2, NX1, NX3 AND P1

jhalverson
Text Box
S10, T01 S, R25 E, C.O.S. 2828, TRACT 1
S10, T01 S, R25 E, C.O.S. 2828, TRACT 2
Drain ROW (legal description attached)

jhalverson
Text Box
Yes. West End Task Force. Chairperson: Howard Holz: billingswetf@gmail.com 

jhalverson
Text Box
23

jhalverson
Text Box
Nov, 2021

jhalverson
Text Box
Dorn/ Lowe LLC

jhalverson
Text Box
(406) 652-8232

jhalverson
Text Box
PO BOX 81524
BILLINGS, MT  59108-1524

jhalverson
Text Box
rick@dornrealestate.com

jhalverson
Text Box
Robert D & Bonnie E Bell FAMILY TRUST

jhalverson
Text Box
2128 Wyndham Park Dr
BILLINGS, MT  59102

jhalverson
Text Box
(406) 860-4746







 
 

 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
PROJECT: Certificate of Survey #2828 Tracts 1& 2 

Project No: 12004.01 
Meeting Location: 1300 N 
Transtech Way, Billings, MT  

Meeting Date: 11/22/21 - 5:00 P.M. 

Meeting Subject: Neighborhood 
Meeting 

Prepared by: John Halverson 

 Attending: (See attached sign-in sheet) 
Sanderson 
Stewart: 

Rick Leuthold Dorn Real Estate: Rick Dorn 

 John Halverson   
    
Date of Issue: 11/30/21 

 

Minutes: 
 

• Rick Leuthold opened by stating the purpose of the meeting is to 
inform the surrounding neighborhood of the process the property 
owners have begun on COS 2828, Tracts 1 and 2, to petition for 
annexation and zone change. He also reviewed the existing 
surrounding land uses, including N2 at Legends West and Twin Pines. 

• Rick then explained that under the new Billings “Recode” a PND 
(Planned Neighborhood Development) would occur at this location.  

• Traffic concerns were brought up by attendees.  
• Rick Leuthold noted that traffic concerns would be addressed in the 

Annexation, Zone change, PND process. He stated that information on 
the zones included in the site (N2, NX2, NX3, P1) is available on the 
planning department’s website. He discussed the character of these 
zones, NX2 being composed of 3-to-8-unit buildings of residential 
character, and that NX3 is larger, 9+-unit buildings of multi-family 
residential scale. He noted that N2 zoning is included in the site at the 
west end of Bell Estates as a transitional zone. He stated that the north 
end of the site zoned NX2 would likely contain town homes with 
parking at their southern end. Rick also called out the areas on the site 



map zoned P1 that will serve as pedestrian paths in the NX3 and 
Bannister Drain areas.  

• Rick stated that anticipated residents per housing unit would be 1.6-
1.8, and that those same units would produce about 8-10 trips per 
unit. He noted that Shiloh experiences 18,000 trips per day and 
committed to finding relative current traffic numbers for the attendees 
on adjacent roads. 

• Rick explained that the site would be accessed via an extension of Big 
Pine Court. 

• A meeting attendee stated that residents had the option to gate off Big 
Pine Court north of Bell Avenue as it si a private drive. 

• Rick stated that the site will have vehicular access via Monad and 44th 
street (under construction), and that Bell Avenue will never function as 
a collector because of its right-in-right-out only intersection status at 
Shiloh.  

• An attendee stated shared concerns about traffic, and that bicyclists 
present a danger at the intersection of Bell Ave. and Shiloh along the 
multi-use path.  

• Rick stated that signage could be installed for cyclists at this location, 
and that most of the site is expected to be accessed via Monad.  

• An attendee noted the Legends West neighborhood to the north of the 
site cannot gate its streets, as they are public rights of way. 

• Attendees voiced further concern about poor existing safety conditions 
at Bell Avenue, noting that drivers often exceed speeds of 60 mph, that 
the nearby nursing home uses the street as parking for its staff, and 
that, rather than use the narrow, winding sidewalk, pedestrians often 
walk in the street. 

• Rick Leuthold stated that new development would have five foot wide 
sidewalks, that the number of units in the development is yet unknown, 
and that zoning requires parking and green space.  

• Attendees stated their perception that apartment buildings would bring 
higher crime rates and stated a preference that single family housing 
be developed in the area.  

• Rick Leuthold stated that current demographic trends do not support 
single family development in this area. He noted that many need 
smaller housing options as they downsize, and that many cannot 
afford single-family construction now. He referenced more compact 
development undertaken by McCall Homes and explained a market 
shift toward smaller living units and more mobility.  



• Attendees re-stated their preference for single-family housing and their 
concern that anything else would de-value their homes.  

• Rick reiterated the need for affordable housing and pointed out that 
apartments have been developed nearby. He also noted that changes 
in planning practice have come to favor mixed-density development 
with a diversity of housing types. He agreed that the infrastructure in 
the area should support the density at the subject site. He also noted 
that the site included areas to transition from existing single-family 
neighborhoods to the more-dense NX3 zone. He stated that the NX3 
zoned area of the site will include green space. 

• Attendees expressed concern as to what effect new development would 
have on their property values. 

• Rick Leuthold stated that current single-family development is 
producing homes in the $275,000-$300,000 value range, which is 
not considered entry level housing, and that, in Billings, development 
tends to occur in 20-acre phases. He stated also that more-dense 
development uses infrastructure more efficiently and provides people 
economical access to housing.  

• Attendees expressed a perception that development to the south of the 
subject property (Interurban and Farmstead) used too much street 
parking, and that crime and theft were rampant at that location.  

• Rick noted that city regulations determine the amount of parking in 
each development.  

• Attendees reiterated their opposition to affordable housing in their 
neighborhood, and a concern that low-income people would live in 
the proposed development.  

• Rick Leuthold stated that rent-controlled units would not be included in 
this development, and that market rate rents would be charged, which 
would be approximately $1800 per month and up. He stated also that 
issues of overcrowding are controlled by city code.  

• Attendees stated that the zoning designation of NX3 “scares everyone 
in this room,” and expressed a desire for a schematic site plan.  

• Rick stated that the processes for Annexation, Land Use Designation, 
Subdivision, and Site Development would all require notifications to go 
out to the those that received notice for this meeting.  






